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National Infrastructure Planning Contact: Jamie Pourier-Benham 
The Planning Inspectorate Telephone: 01372 474474 
Temple Quay House Email: jpourier-benham@elmbridge.gov.uk 
2 The Square Ref: 20023006 
Bristol, BS1 6PN PINS Ref: TR010030 
   
M25junction10@planninginspectorate.gov.uk   
  18 December 2019 

 
Dear Sirs, 
 
Planning Act 2008 
Application by Highways England for an Order Granting Development Consent for the  
M25 Junction 10/A3 Wisley interchange improvement project 
 
Deadline 2 (D2) Submission 
 
This submission is in response to the Examining Authority (ExA) Rule 8 letter dated 20 November 
2019 and comprises the relevant information requested from Elmbridge Borough Council. 
 
The submission includes the following: 
 

1. Elmbridge Borough Council response to ExA’s First Written Questions (ExQ1) 
Responses are provided as Annex A. 
 

2. Local Impact Report 
Elmbridge Borough Council, Guildford Borough Council and Surrey County Council, as host 
authorities, have worked collaboratively to produce a joint Local Impact Report, which will be 
included in the D2 submission by Surrey County Council.  
 

3. Comments on the Applicant’s draft ASI itinerary 
Elmbridge Borough Council note that location Stage 9 and Stage 10 on the itinerary include 
the suggested area in the Council’s Deadline 1 submission. However, it is noted that Painshill 
Park has not be included in the itinerary. 

 
If you need anything additional, please let us know. 
 
Yours faithfully, 

 
Kim Tagliarini 
Head of Planning Services 




